



## **WEEK IN REVIEW**

DECEMBER 7, 1920: Company A, 1st
Battalion, 145th Armored Regiment is
organized in Ravenna as Troop L, Cavalry.

<u>DECEMBER 7, 1993</u>: Company C, 1st Battalion, 145th Armored Regiment is organized in North Carolina as Company C, 1st Battalion, 147th Infantry.

- Sa <u>DECEMBER 10, 1874</u>: Company G, 237th Support Battalion is organized in Findlay as the Findlay Guards.
- Su <u>DECEMBER 11, 2006</u>: The coat of arms for the 155th Chemical Battalion is approved by The Institute of Heraldry.



## CONNECTING TO THE COLLECTIONS



## **PROMOTION CERTIFICATE**

Francis B. Folk enlisted in Findlay's Company C, 148th Infantry in January 1933 and was promoted to the rank of corporal in his hometown unit in May of that year. This promotion certificate was signed by the regimental commander, Col. Gilson D. Light. Folk was commissioned a second lieutenant in 1940, and was awarded the Silver Star Medal during World War II. He was the first commander of the 73d Brigade, 38th Infantry Division in 1968 and retired as a colonel in 1970. In 1991, the Findlay armory was dedicated as the Col. Francis B. Folk Armory.

